LEE'S SUMMIT

MISSOURI

DATE: November 27, 2023

TO:
| Evergy

RE: Application #PL2023-147 — VACATION OF EASEMENT — The Village at Discovery Park (approx. 40

] Doug Davin Doug.Davin@evergy.com ' fax 347-4320
Nathan Michael Nathan.Michael@evergy.com phone 251-2647

acres at the northwest corner of NE Douglas St and NE Colbern Rd)

FROM: Hector Soto, Jr., AICP, Senior Planner

The applicant has requested the City vacate the electrical easement located along the east property line of
the property referenced above. Please see the accompanying legal description and exhibit for the easement
to be vacated.

Please check your records to see if you have any utility lines in the subject easement, then sign and return
the form below so we can evaluate this request and begin processing the vacation if agreeable to all
concerned.

This item is scheduled for the January 25, 2024, meeting of the Planning Commission. Please send your
response by December 8, 2023. If you have any questions, please call me or the applicant, Brian Maenner,

at 573-881-0280.
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